



# KAMOHO MOLAPO

## FULLS-TACK DEVELOPER

ID Number : 037198196022  
 Nationality : Mosotho  
 Marital Status : Single  
 Gender : Male  
 Date of birth : 24-10-1990  
 Language Known : Sesotho and English

### CONTACT:

 MOBILE

(+266) 59076831 / 63458544

 MAIL

lotesmolapo@gmail.com

 ADDRESS

Polo Ground, Maseru Lesotho

## EDUCATION

### BSC (HONS) IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING WITH MULTIMEDIA

[Tlimkokwing University of Creative Technology](#)

2009 - 2013

## EXPERIENCES

### SENIOR DEVELOPER & DESIGNER

2017-18

[GnL Solutions](#)

GnL Solution was both web and mobile development company established in 2017 there I worked as both senior developer and graphic designer.

### SUPERVISOR

2018

[Village Tech](#)

Worked for this ICIDL and Comptia offering institute as both supervisor and tutor

### ICT INSTRUCTOR

2016-17 & 2019-present

[Masowe High School](#)

My role at this school it to teach computer and provide full ICT support for the school

## REFERENCE

### MAJORO HATA-HATA

Director , Village Tech

+266 6227 9767

### BUSANG BULA

Director , Inventive Technologies

+266 5630 0878

### MAIKETSESENG MOKOTE

Principal, Masowe High School

+266 6320 0441

## BIO

I am an experienced Full Stack Web, mobile and desktop Developer with more than 6 years of experience in this domain. My skills include and are not limited to PHP, OOP, android, Java, MYSQL, jQuery, Ajax, HTML5 and CSS3.

Thanks to my expertise in PHP, I can build fully customizable Web applications following your vision and the functionalities desired. I'm a fast learner, deliver to high standards every time and work really fast to the point!

I am also equipped with Hardware skills of PC troubleshooting, Hardware installation and upgrade, Computer networking installation and maintenance and CCTV installation.

## SUCCESSFUL PROJECTS

### FLORRATT COSMETICS

includes point of sale and inventory management

### CEO CREATORS

Network marketing management system

[www.ceocreators.com](http://www.ceocreators.com)

### SONATA PROJECTS

Courier Management and Online Shopping

[www.sonataprojects.com](http://www.sonataprojects.com)

### THARI MUTUAL

Insurance Management System

[www.tharimutual.com](http://www.tharimutual.com)

### BUY MY BOOZE ANDROID APP

Commercial mobile application for android

[www.bymybooze.com](http://www.bymybooze.com)

### BANESA GARDENS

Hotel Bookings

[www.banesagardens.com](http://www.banesagardens.com)

### TRANIQUE.COM

Online Shopping platform

[www.tranique.com](http://www.tranique.com)

## SKILLS

JAVASCRIPT AND NODE JS.

SWIFT

HTML/CSS

JAVA AND C++

PHP

ANDROID AND IOS

HARDWARE

## INTEREST



Sports



Programming



Music

*K. Molapo*